October 7, 2019
Newberry County
Purchasing Department

ADDENDUM ONE
Invitation for Bids No.: 2019-17
EMS Ambulance Re-mounts

The following shall be incorporated into the response for the mentioned solicitation:

Questions were presented:

1. PG 18.7.10 Warning lights- are you asking for replacement of just the lens on the 900 super LED
or total replacement of the light to include the lens? All new

2. PG 19, 8.2 and PG 20 8.3: is it the desire of the County that all exterior door handles to be
replaced with new or just repaired/replaced as necessary? Repair/replace as needed

3. PG 18, 7.14 cab console: would the county accept a custom-built aluminum console? Yes

4, PG 20, 9.4 (H) is it the desire of the County to make all cabinets restocking or are the cabinets
already restocking? Make them restocking; they are not currently.

5. PG 20 9.4 (1) this item calls out for a new Stryker dual position cot mount be installed and later in
the bid spec PG 21, 12.1 (I} it calls out for a Stryker power load to be installed. What cot mount does the
County require? The Stryker Power Load System; as it says this should be a line item and considered an
option for the buyer.



6. PG 21, 12.1(C) what digital clock does the County require? There is not a specific brand.

7. there are numerous items in the bid spec that calls out to be priced as a line item, is it the desire
of the county to these items to be included in the total price completed as specified on PG 22 or not
included and listed for the county to pick and choose? Items should be included in total prices as line
items may be deducted to fit within budget parameters.

8. Please clarify if you have two existing ambulances that you want to move from one chassis to a
new chassis. Your specification refers to both re-mount and re-manufactured. As the bid request
specifies in title these are REMOUNTS. We have 2 existing McCoy-Miller modules that are currently in
service that will need to be completed one at a time
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Crystal Waldrop, CPPB 0
Purchasing Director

Acknowledgement of this Addendum:




